From: Catherine Thomas

To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Fwd: Traffic

Date: 07 November 2023 11:25:25
Attachments: FB IMG 1699354339422.ipbg

Apologies, attachment now attached!

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Catherine Thomas _>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:06:05 am

To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Traffic

I 'am sending a screenshot of the state of the traffic jams on an ordinary Monday morning
where people are trying to get into Portsmouth when one of the main roads into the city,
the Eastern Road, had to be partially closed for emergency sewage pipe repairs. Time after
time we have tried to emphasise the traffic issues that would be caused by allowing
Aquind to lay their cables from Portsmouth to the substation at Lovedean and I think this
illustrates perfectly what will happen if this project is allowed to go ahead.

I actually live in Waterlooville and the back up of traffic across the region affected all
roads, with 10minute journeys taking up to an hour.

This level of congestion cannot be allowed.

Please do not grant the Aquind interconnector permission.
Yours sincerely

Mrs C J Thomas

Sent from Qutlook for Android
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